Cole, Benjamin

From: Cole, Benjamin

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 5:13 PM

To: Kyle Kubler

Cc: Steve Cole

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP 6 Athens Generating

Thank you Kyle — this info is very helpful. | expect the plan will be for the designers to update the plan/profile and
provide revised drawings. Method of install, depth of cable (trench or directional drilling), and path of cable should all
be provided on the revised docs (and if something is missing we’ll address accordingly).

Thanks,
Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Kyle Kubler <KKubler@athensgen.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 4:24 PM

To: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Cc: Steve Cole <SCole@athensgen.com>

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP 6 Athens Generating

Hi Ben,
It was nice speaking with you this afternoon. Please find the attached documents showing the location of our buried

infrastructure || G /| information you can provide back that

would affect New Athens Generating such as; method of install, depth of cable (trench or directional drilling), and path
of cable would be greatly appreciated.

Best Regards,

kkubler@athensgen.com

Q@NAES

www.naes.com

From: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 1:47 PM




To: Steve Cole <SCole@athensgen.com>
Cc: Kyle Kubler <KKubler@athensgen.com>; Rick Chase <rick.chase@transmissiondevelopers.com>
Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP 6 Athens Generating

Hi Steve,

CHPE will keep the information confidential. Our attorneys want to caveat the obligation with the standard
exceptions to confidentiality (e.g. information becomes public, third parties already in possession of the
information with no confidentiality obligations, etc.) and the ability to produce the information to third-parties
under subpoena or other legal requirement.

Thanks,
Ben

Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Steve Cole <SCole@athensgen.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 11:23 AM

To: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Cc: Kyle Kubler <KKubler@athensgen.com>; Rick Chase <rick.chase@transmissiondevelopers.com>
Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP 6 Athens Generating

Morning Ben, | left you a voicemail. Our owners want to ensure
everything we send to you is kept confidential. I'm assuming that a
response to this email would be fine.

Thanks Steve

From: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 2:13 PM

To: Steve Cole <SCole@athensgen.com>

Cc: Kyle Kubler <KKubler@athensgen.com>; Rick Chase
<rick.chase@transmissiondevelopers.com>

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details EM&CP 6 Athens
Generating

Good Afternoon Steve,



Please see attached request.

Thank You,
Ben

Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Steve Cole <SCole@athensgen.com>

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 12:04 PM

To: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Cc: Kyle Kubler <KKubler@athensgen.com>

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details EM&CP 6 Athens
Generating

Morning Ben, hope all is well. | spoke with our asset manager today who
will need an official request from your company or your attorneys. Once
we have the request he’ll setup a meeting with our owners to present the
information to them.

Thanks Steve

From: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 4:00 PM

To: Steve Cole <SCole@athensgen.com>

Cc: Kyle Kubler <KKubler@athensgen.com>

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP 6 Athens
Generating




Great. Thanks Steve. Think | was looking at an auto reply received from
someone else. Been a long week..

Thanks for getting back to me. Looking forward to communicating with
your team as we move along.

Ben
Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Steve Cole <SCole@athensgen.com>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 3:54 PM

To: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Cc: Kyle Kubler <KKubler@athensgen.com>

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP 6 Athens
Generating

Afternoon Ben, not sure if there’s a message on my email that I’'m out,
but I’'m here. Although our maintenance manager who is handling this is
out through next week. | will forward the email onto him before he
heads out for the day and will also pull our owners into the loop that you
are looking for our as-built drawings.

Thanks Steve

From: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 3:45 PM
To: Steve Cole <SCole@athensgen.com>
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Subject: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP 6 Athens
Generating

Hi Steve,

Glad to speak with you earlier this week. Please find attached a working
draft, in-progress plan/profile set for the areas adjacent to the Athens
Generating facility. Athens utility information has not yet been added to
the attachment. Any as-built drawings or other location/utility details
that you can provide will be useful in accurately depicting the Athens
lines on revised drawings, which CHPE will provide when complete, and
ask for your feedback.

| see you are out until 10/26. At your earliest convenience please let me
know and I'll coordinate with you to request as-built drawings via the
procedure that you briefly outline when we talked. Please also let me
know if your facility has other requirements of which we should be
aware.

Thank You,

Ben Cole
WSP USA, on behalf of TDI

ben.cole@wsp.com

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to
restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying,
alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an
authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and
destroy any printed copies.






Cole, Benjamin

From: Cole, Benjamin

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Timothy Muldoon; ‘homer@statetel.com'

Cc: Grassi, Laura

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP 6 State Telephone

Thank you for these Tim.
Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Timothy Muldoon <temuldoon@statetel.com>

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 8:50 AM

To: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>; 'homer@statetel.com' <homer@statetel.com>
Cc: Grassi, Laura <Laura.Grassi@wsp.com>

Subject: Re: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP 6 State Telephone

Cole

This should be the 6 spots we cross

Tim

On 4/27/2023 6:32 PM, Cole, Benjamin wrote:
Hi Tim,
| expect to have an updated plan/profile drawing set for your review soon.

Not sure of the project has the KMZs you referenced. Can you please provide (re-provide) if still
available?

Thank You,
Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com




From: Cole, Benjamin

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 12:29 PM

To: Timothy Muldoon <temuldoon@statetel.com>; 'homer@statetel.com' <homer@statetel.com>
Cc: Rick Chase <rick.chase@transmissiondevelopers.com>

Subject: RE: Re:CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP 6 State Telephone

Hi Tim,

Thanks for reaching out. Feedback we are interested in includes any comments you may have on the
project alighment, separation distances from State Tel infrastructure (CHPE is maintaining a minimum of
5’ horizontal and 2’ vertical), crossing requirements, or anything along those lines that we should be
sure the CHPE designers are aware of.

Thank You,
Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Timothy Muldoon <temuldoon@statetel.com>

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 11:33 AM

To: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>; 'homer@statetel.com' <homer@statetel.com>
Subject: Re:CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP 6 State Telephone

Ben

| am working with Bob Holmes here on this.
If you can let me know exactly what information you need from us?
| do have a KMZ that was prepared a while back that has 6 crossings.

Let me know and we can try to get you what you need.

Thanks

Timothy Muldoon
State Tel



From: Cole, Benjamin [mailto:Ben.Cole@wsp.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:37 PM

To: homer@statetel.com

Subject: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP 6 State Telephone

Good Evening,

I’'m writing on behalf of Transmission Developers Inc. (“TDI”), owner of the Champlain
Hudson Power Express (“CHPE” or “Project”) transmission line project. The purpose of
this correspondence is to provide more detailed information related to how the CHPE
project is designed to interact with your infrastructure and to solicit feedback from your
company regarding the Project’s alignment.

As you may recall from previous communications from Rick Chase at TDI, the CHPE is a
fully permitted 339-mile underground and underwater high voltage direct current
(HVDC) electric transmission line that will import up to 1,250 MW of renewable power
from Canada and send it to the New York City metro area (see https://chpexpress.com
for additional information).

At the link below please find design drawings of the proposed CHPE alignment where it
involves your infrastructure within the Segment 6 Environmental Management and
Construction Plan (“EM&CP”) Package 6.

Link: Package 6 State Telephone Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-09-15.pdf

TDI will be submitting these plans to the New York State Public Service Commission
(“PSC”) for portions of the Project in the Towns of Coeymans, New Baltimore, and
Coxsackie. This information is a follow-up to previous communications to you providing
general project information and typical infrastructure crossing drawings.

Please review the linked information regarding the CHPE alignment relating to your
infrastructure and provide concurrence with the Project’s cable separation and
alignment and any feedback to me (ben.cole@wsp.com) by October 7, 2022. Itis
important to TDI that the construction and operation of the CHPE project does not
interfere with the continued operation of your infrastructure.




To the extent that the CHPE alignment interacts with your infrastructure within future
Segment EM&CP submissions, we will provide you with similar drawings in advance of
those filings. | look forward to coordinating with you as we finalize the design of the
CHPE project.

Sincerely,

Ben Cole

WSP USA, on behalf of TDI

ben.cole@wsp.com

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged,
confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or
distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are
not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this
message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.



Cole, Benjamin

From: Cole, Benjamin

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 1:02 PM

To: Grodi, Aaron M; Halas, Frank

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and
Telergy

Hello,

Please see information at the links below. Does Windstream have comments on the CHPE alignment?
Thank You,
Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Cole, Benjamin

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 4:41 PM

To: 'Grodi, Aaron M' <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>; 'Halas, Frank' <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>
Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

Good Afternoon,
I’'m checking in to see if you have comments on the drawings found at the links below.

I've consolidated the list in this most recent message:

CHPE-SUB-0108-00-Elantic Telecomm - Utility Matrix 8.23.2022.pdf
CHPE-SUB-0108-00-Dominion Telecom - Utility Matrix 8.23.2022.pdf
Package 5A Dominion Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-08-22.pdf
Package 5A Elantic Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-08-22.pdf

Package 6 Dominion Telecom Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-09-14.pdf
Package 6 Telergy Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-09-15.pdf

Thank You,

Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Cole, Benjamin

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 11:28 AM

To: Grodi, Aaron M <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>; Halas, Frank <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>
Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

Here is the link to the EM&CP Package 5A for Elantic utilities.

Package 5A Elantic Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-08-22.pdf

Thank You,



Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Cole, Benjamin

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 11:22 AM

To: 'Grodi, Aaron M' <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>; 'Halas, Frank' <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>
Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

Good Morning,
Please find at the link a plan/profile depicting EM&CP Package 5A for your review and comment.

Package 5A Dominion Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-08-22.pdf

Please provide any feedback to me that you may have on how the CHPE alignment interacts with your infrastructure.
Thank You,

Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Cole, Benjamin

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 1:24 PM

To: 'Grodi, Aaron M' <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>; 'Zingula, Lisa A' <Lisa.Zingula@windstream.com>; 'Halas, Frank'
<Frank.Halas@windstream.com>

Cc: '"WCI Locate Desk' <W(Cl.Locate.Desk@windstream.com>

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

Mr. Halas hello again.

As soon as | sent the last message | learned that Elantic is now Windstream so | have one more package that we need to
ask for your comment on (four packages currently, including the three linked at the bottom of this thread).

Links:

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

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 1:19 PM

To: Grodi, Aaron M <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>; Zingula, Lisa A <Lisa.Zingula@windstream.com>; Halas, Frank
<Frank.Halas@windstream.com>

Cc: WCI Locate Desk <WCl.Locate.Desk@windstream.com>

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy
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Thank you Mr. Grodi.

Mr. Halas can you please review the information in the message and links below? Please let me know any
comments/feedback on how the CHPE alignment should interact with Windstream infrastructure.

Thanks,
Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Grodi, Aaron M <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 9:23 AM

To: Zingula, Lisa A <Lisa.Zingula@windstream.com>; Halas, Frank <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>
Cc: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>; WCI Locate Desk <W(Cl.Locate.Desk@windstream.com>
Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

This would be Frank.

Aaron Grodi

Windstream CLEC Staff Manager
Midwest, Eastern, Western region
OSP Engineering & Construction

aaron.grodi@windstream.com

From: Zingula, Lisa A <Lisa.Zingula@windstream.com>

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 8:21 AM

To: Halas, Frank <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>; Grodi, Aaron M <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>
Cc: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>; WCI Locate Desk <WCl.Locate.Desk@windstream.com>
Subject: FW: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

Good morning Mr. Halas & Mr. Grodi,
Can you please advise who the correct contact person for the below request.

Mr. Cole,
Damage Prevention (Locate Desk) is not involved with any type of work involving Windstream facilities and does not
have information regarding Windstream facilities. My primary task is to provide requested mapping.

Thank You,
locate.desk@windstream.com
]

&, WINDSTREAM

Sensitivity: Internal



From: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22,2022 8:27 PM

To: Halas, Frank <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>; Grodi, Aaron M <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>; Zingula, Lisa A
<Lisa.Zingula@windstream.com>; Locate.desk@winsdtream.com

Subject: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

Good Evening,

I’'m writing on behalf of Transmission Developers Inc. (“TDI”), owner of the Champlain Hudson Power Express (“CHPE” or
“Project”) transmission line project. The purpose of this correspondence is to provide more detailed information related
to how the CHPE project is designed to interact with your infrastructure and to solicit feedback from your company
regarding the Project’s alignment.

As you may recall from previous communications from Rick Chase at TDI, the CHPE is a fully permitted 339-mile
underground and underwater high voltage direct current (HVDC) electric transmission line that will import up to 1,250
MW of renewable power from Canada and send it to the New York City metro area (see https://chpexpress.com for
additional information).

At the links below please find design drawings of the proposed CHPE alignment where it involves your infrastructure
within the Segment 6 Environmental Management and Construction Plan (“EM&CP”) Package(s) 3 & 6.

Link: CHPE-SUB-0108-00-Dominion Telecom - Utility Matrix 8.23.2022.pdf
Link: Package 6 Dominion Telecom Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-09-14.pdf
Link: Package 6 Telergy Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-09-15.pdf

TDI will be submitting these plans to the New York State Public Service Commission (“PSC”) for portions of the Project in
the Towns of Wilton and Athens. This information is a follow-up to previous communications to you providing general
project information and typical infrastructure crossing drawings.

Please review the linked information regarding the CHPE alignment relating to your infrastructure and provide
concurrence with the Project’s cable separation and alignment and any feedback to me (ben.cole@wsp.com) by October
7,2022. It is important to TDI that the construction and operation of the CHPE project does not interfere with the
continued operation of your infrastructure.

To the extent that the CHPE alignment interacts with your infrastructure within future Segment EM&CP submissions, we
will provide you with similar drawings in advance of those filings. | look forward to coordinating with you as we finalize
the design of the CHPE project.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Halas, Frank

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and
Telergy

Thank you Frank. I'll take this back to the design team and get a request in today. Appreciate the feedback.

Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Halas, Frank <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 12:21 PM

To: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

Hey Ben,

If I'm to look at any more layouts, | need a better, clearer underlay of your proposed job. It took me forever to pick my
stuff out with the graphics you gave me. I've included my contact info in case we need to talk.

Thanks

Frank Halas

Construction Manager |l
CT,DE,MA,MD,ME,NH,NJ,NY ,PA
Windstream Communications

Frank.halas@windstream.com

Sensitivity: Internal

From: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 11:25 AM

To: Halas, Frank <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>; Grodi, Aaron M <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>
Cc: Grassi, Laura <Laura.Grassi@wsp.com>

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Thank you Frank - that’s helpful. | have a couple questions.

Can you look at the three packages at the links; refer to the table that’s found on the first page of each package, and
confirm accuracy (does your company own the line? is the info in the table accurate?) | see the following # of crossings
per package:

Telergy Package 5A 1 crossing
Dominion Pckg 5A 5 crossing
Elantic Pckg 5A 1 crossing

My understanding is Windstream owns Telergy, Dominion, and Elantic.

Are there any crossings missing? This CHPE package (5A) runs from Rotterdam to Selkirk.
Thank you for the help.

Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Halas, Frank <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 11:08 AM

To: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>; Grodi, Aaron M <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>
Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

Ben,

Hope this is what you are looking for...

Sensitivity: Internal

From: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 8:08 AM

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

Good Morning. Any comments/feedback available from Windstream on the drawings/information below? Package 5A
(Telergy, Dominion, Elantic) is the current priority for the CHPE project. Please let me know if you have questions or
comments.

Thank You,
Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com




From: Cole, Benjamin

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Halas, Frank <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>; Grodi, Aaron M <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>
Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

Thank you sir!

Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Halas, Frank <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:40 PM

To: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>; Grodi, Aaron M <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>
Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

Reviewing now...

Sensitivity: Internal

From: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:20 PM

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

For your review and comment please see below an updated link to design drawings for the CHPE alignment in the
vicinity of a fiber line that we understand is owned by Telergy in Package 5A.

Telergy Package 5A

Thanks,

Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: Cole, Benjamin

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 2:31 PM

To: Grodi, Aaron M <Aaron.Grodi@windstream.com>; Halas, Frank <Frank.Halas@windstream.com>
Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP_3 and 6 Dominion Telecom and Telergy

Good Afternoon,



Please see updated links for CHPE Package 5A below. We have not yet received feedback from your organization and
the design in this area is approaching completion. Please review this information and let me know any
comments. Thank you.

Dominion Pckg 5A
Elantic Pckg 5A

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

Cc: '"WCI Locate Desk' <WCl.Locate.Desk@windstream.com>

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
|

[ WINDSTREAM

Sensitivity: Internal

From: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 8:27 PM

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
7,2022. Itis important to TDI that the construction and operation of the CHPE project does not interfere with the
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

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 11:36 AM

To: mevans@statetel.com; mayor@villageofcoxsackie.com;
smartell@villageofcoxsackie.com; NBereznak@villageofcoxsackie.com

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP 6_Village of Coxsackie

Thank you Sir. Please don’t hesitate to reach out w/ comments.

Ben Cole

ben.cole@wsp.com

From: mevans@statetel.com <mevans@statetel.com>

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 11:33 AM

To: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>; mayor@villageofcoxsackie.com; smartell@villageofcoxsackie.com;
NBereznak@villageofcoxsackie.com

Subject: RE: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP 6_Village of Coxsackie

Thank-you Ben.

Mark R. Evans
Mayor
Village of Coxsackie, N.Y.

mayor@villageofcoxsackie.com

From: Cole, Benjamin <Ben.Cole@wsp.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22,2022 9:32 PM

To: mayor@villageofcoxsackie.com; smartell@villageofcoxsackie.com; NBereznak@villageofcoxsackie.com
Subject: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_ EM&CP 6_Village of Coxsackie

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




At the link below please find design drawings of the proposed CHPE alighment where it involves your infrastructure
within the Segment 6 Environmental Management and Construction Plan (“EM&CP”) Package 6.

Link: Package 6 Village of Coxsackie Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-09-15.pdf

TDI will be submitting these plans to the New York State Public Service Commission (“PSC”) for portions of the Project in
your area. This information is a follow-up to previous communications to you providing general project information and
typical infrastructure crossing drawings.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:38 PM

To: w.misuraca@villageofravena.com; dpw@villageofravena.com; ravenaclerk@gmail.com
Subject: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP 6 Village of Ravena

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

Link: Package 6 Village of Ravena Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-09-15.pdf

TDI will be submitting these plans to the New York State Public Service Commission (“PSC”) for portions of the Project in
the Village of Ravena. This information is a follow-up to previous communications to you providing general project
information and typical infrastructure crossing drawings.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:34 PM

To: dvanluven@townofbethlehem.org; gkansas@townofbethlehem.org;
marc.dorsey@townofbethlehem.org; nmoquin@townofbethlehem.org

Subject: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP 6 Town of Bethlehem

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

Link: Package 6 Town of Bethlehem Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-09-15.pdf

TDI will be submitting these plans to the New York State Public Service Commission (“PSC”) for portions of the Project in
the Town of Bethlehem. This information is a follow-up to previous communications to you providing general project
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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 6:55 PM

To: voaclerk@yahoo.com

Subject: CHPE Collocated Infrastructure Details_EM&CP 6_Village of Athens

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
within Environmental Management and Construction Plan (“EM&CP”) Package 6.

Link: Package 6 Village of Athens Co-Located Infrastructure 2022-09-15.pdf

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




